GOVERNOR'’S SECRETARIAT, BIHAR
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-800022

Letter No.-JPU-13/2025- /GS(I), Dated-
From,

Kalpana Srivastava

Officer on Special Duty (Judicial)
To,

The Vice Chancellor

Jai Prakash University

Chapra.

Sub:- Regarding permission to restart B.C.A. Course in regular mode as self-
Financing basis, AICTE approved in Rajendra College, Chapra, Ganga
Singh College, Chapra and D.A.V. College, Siwan.

Ref.-:-(A) BSHEC/O&R/JPU/BCA/58/2024-280, Dated 21-05-2025
(B) Letter No.-2463(R) Dated 25-04-2025 of the Registrar, Jai Prakash

University, Chapra.

Sir,

With respect to the subject and reference of letters mentioned above, I am
directed to inform that the Hon'ble Chancellor after due consideration of the
recommendation made by the Member Secretary, Bihar State Higher Education
Council, Patna has been pleased to grant permission to start the captioned Course in
the above mentioned Colleges of Jai Prakash University, Chapra as the same course is
being run in the Patna University, Patna on the basis of Ordinance and Regulation _
already approved by the office of the Hon'ble Chancellor's Secretariat, Bihar vide
letter no-PU(Regulation)-08/2005(Part)-1840/GS(I), Dated 03-11-2022.

This is for your information and necessary action.
Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(Kalpana Srivastava)
Officer on Special Duty (Judicial)

Memo No-.-JPU-13/2025-1428/GS(I), Dated- 08-08-2025

Copy forwarded to:-Member Secretary, Bihar State Higher Education Council,
Patna / Secretary, Education Department, Government of Bihar, Patna / Deputy
Director, NIC, Raj Bhawan, Patna for uploading on website / Custodion, Guard file for --
record.
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Officer on Special Duty (Judicial)



